Document 1

(s22)
—

From: 22

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 10:53 AM

To: s22)

Cc: Hazlehurst, David; Williams, Neil; Taylor, Marie; %

Subject: Updated Secretary's Update - NBN [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
(s22)

The additional sentence is in red.
(s22)

From: 2
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 10:45 AM

To: ©?

Cc: Hazlehurst, David; Taylor, Marie; (22 o

Subject: FW: For David's urgent clearance: Secretary's Update [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

(s22)

As requested, please find a revised item on the NBN for the CakEl.
(l;lzc)eil Williams has cleared this.
S.

(s22)

There has been press coverage of leaked NBN Co analysis of the Coalition’s policy. This briefing was prepared prior
to the election and will be superseded by the Strategic Review and cost benefit analysis. A Question Time Brief is
being prepared for your office.

(s22)

Communications Policy
Industry, Infrastructure and Environment Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Direct: +61 2 6271 (522)
Email (s22) @pmc.gov.au




Document 2

(s22)
__
From: €2
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2013 10:45 AM
To: €2
Cc: ’ Hazlehurst, David; Taylor, Marie; 22
Subject: FW: For David's urgent clearance: Secretary's Update [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
(s22)

As requested, please find a revised item on the NBN for the CaEl.
( 2zr}leil Williams has cleared this.
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

Direct: +61 2 627122
Email: (s22) @pme.gov.au




Document 4

(s22)
From: (s22)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:25 PM
To: .
Cc: s Williamson, David; Williams, Neil; DLO; Clarke, Drew
Subject: RE: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm

Turnbull [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks. Yes, we’d like a gtb pls.
From: 2
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:23 PM
To: (s 22)
cc® . Williamson, David; Williams, Neil

Subject: FW: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi (s 22)
We’ve discussed this leak with Comms. They say it’s an internal working document of nbn that was not considered
by the nbn executive. Nbn assures comms that the document does not change the information nbn has provided the

( 2§overnment re rollout and risks. We can prepare a qtb for tomorrow if you would like.
S.

(s22)

Senior Adviser
Communications Policy
Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

t: 6271 62 m:62 e: 2 @pmc.gov.au

From: 62 |
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:59 PM |
To: Williams, Neil; <2 22)

Subject: RE: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Document attached.

<< File: 291057120-Leaked-NBN-document.pdf >>

22
From: **

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:35 PM
To: Williamson, David; Williams, Neil; “* :
Subject: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :



UNCLASSIFIED
FYL. I’'m trying to get a copy of the document.

http://www.smh.com.au/federal-politics/political-news/leaked-nbn-budget-blowout-documents-threaten-to-
embarrass-malcolm-turnbull-20151125-gl7fso.html
(s22) '




Document 5

(s22)
From: 2)
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:37 PM
To: QTB; "2
Cc: 22
Subject: FW: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm
Turnbull [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
«22) UNCLASSIFIED
Hi’

Further to the request below from PMO, could you please initiate a QTB titled “nbn — use of Optus HFC network”
related to the article below and assign it to me.

Thanks

(s22)

$22
X( )

From: (s 22)

Sent Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5: 25 PM

To: © _

Cc: 2 Williamson, David; Williams, Neil; DLO; Clarke, Drew

Subject: RE: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks. Yes, we’d like a gtb pls.

From: 62

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 5:23 PM

To:(s 22 , .

Cc: ® Williamson, David; Williams, Neil

Subject: FW: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi (5 22)
We've discussed this leak with Comms. They say it’s an internal working document of nbn that was not considered
by the nbn executive. Nbn assures comms that the document does not change the information nbn has prowded the

government re rollout and risks. We can prepare a qtb for tomorrow if you would like.
(s22)

(s22)

Senior Adviser
Communications Policy
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

627152 m:*?2 e: 622 @pmc.gov.au




From: ©?

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:59 PM

To: Williams, Neil; ¢ ) o ) S

Subject: RE: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Document attached.

<< File: 291057120-Leaked-NBN-document.pdf >>

From:*?

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:35 PM

To: Williamson, David; Williams, Neil; **

Subject: Media: Leaked NBN budget blowout documents threaten to embarrass Malcolm Turnbull
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] :

UNCLASSIFIED
FYI. I’m trying to get a copy of the document.

http://www.smh.com.au/federal-politics/political-news/leaked-nbn-budget-blowout-documents-threaten-to-
embarrass-malcolm-turnbull-20151125-gl7fso.html

(s22)



Document 7

(s22)
From: 22)
Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2016 3:26 PM
To: e Communications Policy
Subject: RE: Nbn [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Attachments: Key Portfolio Issues - Comms Section v4.docx

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
BK - you can take a look at 22

Also, the attached might be useful

————— Original Message--—-

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2016 2:14 PM
To: Communications Policy

Subject: FW: Nbn [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Can we discuss the following package pls

Heather briefing package:

Products to be put in the g drive folder (heather smith):
(s22)

(s47C) Copy of nbn qtbs - leaks, rollout (s 47C)
(s47C)

(s22)

From: Williams, Neil

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2016 10:11 AM
(s22) .

To:

Cc: Williamson, David

Subject: FW: Nbn [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

(s22)

For Monday.
Thanks

----- Original Message-----
From: Williamson, David
Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2016 9:45 AM
To: Smith, Heather

., (s22) - .
Cc: Fox, Jamie; Williams, Neil
Subject: RE: Nbn [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED
22)

(s

cheers

David

-----Original Message-----

From: Smith, Heather

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2016 9:40 AM
To: Williamson, David

Cc: Fox, Jamie,(szz)

Subject: Nbn

Hi there
(s22)

Heather
[SEC=PROTECTED,DLM=SENSITIVE:CABINET]

Sent from my iPad



Document 8

(s 22)
From: 2
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 12:38 PM
To: Williams. Neil: 22)
Subject: 22
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only

(s22)

There are also new talking points to address the stories last year based on leaked documents.

(s22)



(s22)

Document 9

From: Williams, Neil

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 12:39 PM
To: s22)

Subject: RE: 622

For Official Use Only

(s47C)

———
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 12:38 PM
To: Williams, Neil; 22
Subject: RE: *?

UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only

(s22)

There are also new talking points to address the stories last year based on leaked documents.

(s22)

e



Document 11

(s22)

(s22)

From:

Sent: . Thursday, 3 March 2016 9:32 AM

To: (s22)

Cc: Communications Policy
Subject: RE: QTB - fibre to the pit trial [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks Sean. Appreciate the fast turnaround.

Kind regards,
(s22)

(s22) .
Adviser

Communications Policy | Industry, Science and Communications Branch

Industry, Infrastructure and Environment Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02 62717 o2 dpmc.gov.au

www.dpmc.gov.au

PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From®?
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 9:31 AM

To:*?

Cc: 22

Subject: FW: QTB - fibre to the pit trial [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

. (s22
Hl(s )

As discussed, please find below our lines on the leaked document from this morning.
Happy to discuss if you have any more questions.

Kind Regards,

(s22)
Senior Policy Officer | NBN Shareholder | Broadband Implementation Branch

(m)Phone +61 26271 2
@communications.gov.au

Department of Communications and the Arts
Level 1, 38 Sydney Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
GPO Box 2154 Canberra ACT 2601
www.communications.gov.au

QUESTION

Why won'’t you release information on nbn’s trial of a cheaper all-fibre
option?




GOVERNMENT POSITION

e The Government has given nbn a mandate to find the fastest and
most cost-effective way to complete the network.

e nbn’s trial of a variation of its fibre to the node product is not new.

e nbn announced that it has been trialling a possible solution using
fibre to the pit at its half-year results presentation earlier this month.

o The latest technology being tested is a version of fibre to the node
using smaller boxes of electronics which can be placed
underground.

e The company published its audited half-year results earlier this
month showing full fibre to the premise is continuing to cost on
average $4419 per premise.

e In some cases, the cost of connecting a premise this way can run
into the tens of thousands of dollars, where there is a lot of civil
work needed to get fibre all the way into the building.

e With the multi-technology mix, nbn has the flexibility to test
variations of fibre to the node to lower the cost per premise.

e Fibre to the node — which includes placing electronics in cabinets,
or in pits, or in the basement of buildings — offers cost-effective
solutions in a range of locations.

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.
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